



Michał Janiszewski

Senior Automation Specialist

+48 607 318 314

@michal@janiszewski.co

TESTING APPS:

- IntelliJ IDEA
- SoapUI
- Postman
- Swagger API
- Git, BitBucket
- Jenkins
- Linux (Bash)

PROGRAMMING:

- Java, Selenium
- Groovy script
- SQL
- C#
- PHP

ISSUE TRACKING:

- JIRA
- TFS
- HP QC
- CA ALM

WEB:

- HTML5
- CSS (Bootstrap)
- PHP (Laravel)
- MySQL

LANGUAGES:

- Polish (native)
- English (B2)

MY INTERESTS:

- Cycling
- Hiking
- UX
- Web Design

WEBSITE:

DaneTestowe.pl
Data test generator
and validator.

I would like to participate in new projects where I could gain new skills in the field of testing and analysis. My previous experience allowed me to gather knowledge about the test areas of the whole range of product life cycle. I take care of personal development by participating in training courses. At work, I appreciate the challenges and a good working atmosphere.

TESTING SKILLS:

- Over **10 years** of experience in testing.
- **Automation** (Java + Selenium, SoapUI) and **manual** tester.
- **Work in sectors:** bank, card payment, insurance, industry, public, mobile.
- **Work in various methodologies** e.g. Agile, Waterfall.
- Testing in all phases of **SDLC**.
- Preparing **test cases** and **test scenarios** for internal and UATs purposes.
- Work in **international** teams.

CERTIFICATES:

- 2017 **ISTQB** -Advanced Level Test Analyst
- 2016 **ISTQB** -Agile Tester Extension
- 2014 **ISTQB**-Foundation Level
- 2013 **PRINCE2** Foundation

COURSES:

- 2017 **Programming in .NET 4.0** – basic course
- 2016 **Usability** - Principles for building user interfaces

EDUCATION:

- 11.2012 – 06.2013 **Warsaw School of Economic**
Project Management
- 10.2003 – 10.2008 **Military University of Technology in Warsaw**
Faculty of Electronics,
Course: Electronics and Telecommunication

Michał Janiszewski

Senior Automation Specialist

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

01.2020 – 05.2020 **Credit Suisse**
Test Engineer

Project description: develop and maintain internal web reporting application.

Responsibilities: creating and updating automatic tests, verify new features manually.

Automatic testing: Java, Selenium, Bounty framework, Jenkins.

Test types: functional, regression.

01.2019 – 12.2019 **Powszechny Zakład Ubezpieczeń**
Software Automation Specialist

Project description: develop and maintain internal sales web application of insurance products, based on business requirements.

Responsibilities: creating and updating automatic tests, preparing test cases for new features, analysing results from automatic tests, analysing issues from production.

Automatic testing: Java, Selenium, internal framework, SoapUI, Jenkins.

Test types: functional, regression.

01.2018 – 12.2018 **Mastercard Payment Transaction Services Europe**
EMV Tester

Project description: prepare an environment for new clients, develop and maintain new features.

Responsibilities: testing environment functionality of a credit card life cycle for clients, preparing test report for UAT, performing tests using tools approved by payment organizations e.g. MasterCard.

Automatic testing: SoapUI.

Test types: functional, regression, integration tests, acceptance tests.

02.2016 – 12.2017 **Mettler Toledo**
Software Test Engineer

Project description: develop and maintain application for industry sector.

Responsibilities: testing new functionality, creating test cases, preparing test data, analysing bugs from production, cooperating with UX designer during creation of a new user interface.

Test types: functional, regression, integration tests, acceptance tests.

03.2013 – 12.2015 **Asseco Poland**
Quality Assurance Specialist

Project description: create and implement a new system of public service card for Silesia.

Responsibilities: preparing test cases and test scenarios for UAT, verifying software delivered from an external supplier, verifying integrations tests between modules, preparing financial acceptance tests with card payment processor, participating in UAT with client.

Test types: functional, regression, integration tests, acceptance tests.

Michał Janiszewski

Senior Automation Specialist

11.2012 – 03.2013

Cybercom Poland

Software engineer, Tester IOT

Project description: verify functionality and stability of a new mobile platform.

Responsibilities: testing and verifying functionality of a new mobile platform, verifying stability, analysing protocol issues related to GSM/UMTS/LTE technologies.

Test types: functional, regression, stability tests, integration tests.

09.2009 – 10.2012

Samsung Electronics Polska

Protocol Field Test Engineer

Project description: new mobile phones and modems tests before launch to the market.

Responsibilities: preparing test scenarios, performing functional and protocol tests on mobile devices, supporting for projects around Europe, performing test for mobile operators, retesting market issues, conducting internal training.

Test types: functional, regression, stability tests, integration tests.

03.2009 – 08.2009

Orange Polska

Consultant at CS Core Network Specialist Department

Project description: create new configuration and maintain CS network.

Responsibilities: maintenance tests of a network elements, modify and maintaining new configurations in CS Core network elements.

02.2008 – 09.2009

Polkomtel

Consultant at CS Core Network Specialist Department

Project description: prepare new database schema for new network elements.

Responsibilities: preparing new database schema based on documentation and Excel sheets in Energis system for new type of network elements for Rel4.

Test types: functional, regression, integration tests, acceptance tests.

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie moich danych osobowych dla potrzeb niezbędnych do realizacji procesu rekrutacji zgodnie z Rozporządzeniem Parlamentu Europejskiego i Rady (UE) 2016/679 z dnia 27 kwietnia 2016 r. w sprawie ochrony osób fizycznych w związku z przetwarzaniem danych osobowych i w sprawie swobodnego przepływu takich danych oraz uchylenia dyrektywy 95/46/WE (RODO).